From: Maralit, Nena

Sent: 1/10/2013 2:14:25 PM

To: 'ED Tariff Unit' (edtariffunit@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

Ce: 'efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com'’
(sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com); 'AdviceTariffManager@sce.com'
(AdviceTariffManager@sce.com); Caulson, Megan
(MCaulson@semprautilities.com); Newsom, Sid (snewsom(@semprautilities.com);
'Karen.Gansecki@sce.com' (Karen.Gansecki@sce.com)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: SCG Reply to Joint Protest re AL 4433 - Rule No. 42, Privacy and Security
Protections for Energy Usage Data

Here is the attachment. Sorry.

From: Maralit, Nena

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 2:13 PM

To: 'ED Tariff Unit'

Cc: 'sue.mara@rtoadvisors.com’; 'efr@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'bkc7@pge.com’; 'AdviceTariffManager@sce.com’;
'Karen.Gansecki@sce.com'; Cauison, Megan; Newsom, Sid

Subject: SCG Reply to Joint Protest re AL 4433 - Rule No. 42, Privacy and Security Protections for Energy Usage Data

Attached is SoCalGas' reply to the joint protest of Alliance for Retail Energy Markets (AReM), Direct
Access Customer Coalition (DACC), and School Project for Utility Rate Reduction (SPURR) to Advice No.
4433, New Rule No. 42, Privacy and Security Protections for Energy Usage Data. The original signed
hard copy is being sent to the Energy Division Tariff Unit.

Thanks.

SB GT&S 0191565
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